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CONTINENTAL OI1L COMPANY

Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico
June 6, 1958

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We forward herewith plats, form C-128, in triplicate,
requesting approval of a standard gas proration unit for our
Lynn B-26 No, 1, Concurrently with approval of this unit we
request that the present 160-acre unit fcr this well and the
160-acre units for ecach of wells Nos. 2, 3, and 4 be cancelled
inasmuch as the latter three wells are being shut-in, It is

further requested that the sum of the net status on the four

wells be considered as the net status for the No, 1 well.,

o It

Parker
District Superintendent
of Production
Eunice District
JRF-BLF

CC: RLA-2 HLJ
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